ORANGE TOWNSHIP SUPERVISORS REGULAR MEETING

2028 STATE ROUTE 487

ORANGEVILLE, PA 17859

Phone: (570)683-5836, FAX:(570)683-5541, email: orangetwp@pa.metrocast.net

September 5, 2019

Call to Order:

The meeting of the Orange Township Supervisors was called to order at 7:30 pm by Calvin Fox, attending were, Supervisor Gene "Dan" Fetterman, Secretary/Treasurer Erika Burkhart, Orangeville Area Police Chief Daniel Patel, Flint and Sharon Kressler, Courtney and Stephanie Williams, John Thackray.

Minutes: The minutes of August 8, 2019 meeting were presented and approved.

Recognition of Guests: Flint Kressler inquired about what can and cannot be recycled and asked if it could be posted on the recycling area. Erika Burkhart addressed his concerns and told him there was a sign on order with pictures of what can be recycled. Sharon Kressler said that Hartman Hollow is a rough road. Calvin Fox explained the road workers put cold patch on the road in the holes and the state would be coming to replace the pipes on the road. Courtney and Stephanie Williams expressed their concerns regarding the fact the roads were just tarred and chipped and the state was coming in and cutting them to replace pipes and this will mess the roads up. Calvin Fox assured them the roads would be fixed correctly after the pipes replaced and there were some scheduling issues that kept them from coming before the tar and chipping. Mr. Williams stated he thought it was a "waste of taxpayer money" to do this. Mr. Williams also requested if the township cut trees that fell, they put the cut pieces on the same side of the road as the roots of the tree so as to be certain it is put on the property to which it belongs.

Treasurers Report

Account:Balance:General Fund79151.95State Fund361092.94

Mt. Plsnt Sewer 11205.34 (19096.50 for loan for sewer study)

Woods Edge Sewer 4942.54

Bills: Dan Fetterman made a motion to approve the paid bills. Calvin Fox seconded. Motion approved.

Police Report: Read aloud

Zoning and SEO Report: Erika Burkhart reported the Mill demolition is still progressing and is expected to be started soon. She and Chris Bower will be meeting to write a letter to the owners of the dilapidated barn on Rohrsburg Road.

Mount Pleasant Sewer: Erika Burkhart explained Andy is coming soon to try to fix the flow meter.

Woods Edge Sewer:

Roadmaster: Calvin Fox reported they have been mowing state roads and with the help of Chief Patel will be mowing 487 soon. A police escort is needed due to reckless driving on 487 while mowing. Tarring and chipping was done. Pipe work and/or patching will be done next week on Hartman Hollow, McHenry, Fester, and Longview Dr.

Old Business:

TOWNSHIP DRIVEWAY/PARKING AREA: Calvin Fox is still waiting on an estimate from Paul Sokol.

BUYOUT DEMOLITIONS: Erika Burkhart stated the demolitions will begin Monday.

New Business:

PMGA: Dan Fetterman made a motion to allow Erika Burkhart to attend PMGA classes. Calvin Fox seconded. Motion approved.

Correspondence:

For the good of the Township:

Adjournment: With no further business left to discuss, Supervisor Dan Fetterman made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Supervisor John Long seconded, motion approved. The meeting was adjourned at 8:10 pm.

Respectively Submitted,

Erika Burkhart

Orange Township Secretary/Treasurer